STATE OF CONNECTICUT — COUNTY OF TOLLAND
INCORPORATED 1786

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STREET - PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187
www.ellington-ct.gov

-:_-- TOWN OF
5= ELLINGTON
= CONNECTICUT

TEL. (860) 870-3120 TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE FAX (860) 870-3122

INLAND WETLANDS AGENCY
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
MONDAY, APRIL 12, 2021, 7:00 P.M.
TOWN HALL ANNEX MEETING ROOM, 57 MAIN ST, ELLINGTON, CT

IN-PERSON PUBLIC ATTENDANCE LIMITED DUE TO COVID19 RESTRICTIONS
ZOOM ATTENDANCE INSTRUCTIONS PROVIDED BELOW

I. CALL TO ORDER

II. PUBLIC COMMENTS (on non-agenda items):

lll. PUBLIC HEARING(S):

1. IW202105 - Patrick & Jenna McDermott, owner/ James Holden, applicant, request for a

permit to conduct regulated activity to relocate a wetland at 30 Ellsworth Lane, APN 118-004-
0001.

IV. OLD BUSINESS:

V. NEW BUSINESS:

VI. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:

1. Approval of the March 8, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes.
2. Correspondence/Discussion:

VII.ADJOURNMENT:

Join Meeting via ZOOM Communications: Due to COVID-19, in-person attendance is limited to maximum
occupancy based on fixed seating arrangements meeting social distancing requirements. Attendance for
this meeting is also available using the online video conferencing provider Zoom Meeting. Details to attend
the meeting virtually are provided on this meeting agenda and posted on the Town of Ellington’'s webpage
(www.ellington-ct.gov) under Agenda & Minutes, Inland Wetlands Agency. For questions and assistance please
contact the Ellington Planning Department at 860-870-3120.

Join Zoom Meeting: Dial by your location:
https://lzoom.us/j/94449239596 +1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
Meeting ID: 944 4923 9596 Meeting ID: 944 4923 9596
Password: 256834 Password: 256834

Next Regular Meeting is scheduled for May 10, 2021


https://zoom.us/j/94449239596
http://www.ellington-ct.gov/

Town of Ellington
Inland Wetlands and Watercourses Agency

Application

Application #_Z W éféfé l05~
Date Submitted _5-5 2202/

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant
unless otherwise requested.

Owner’s Information
featrit éf \7 NAG (\/\C D?(;'Y\('*"r\—

Name:

padregs: D0 E et Long
(SAAN vty UF O

Email:

‘\\Dm(‘ Aocmett TG Oifhcx{l s (N
WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW,TO MAIL NOTICE BY USPS,
MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO' YOU?[X Yes []No
A =5HI 11225

Primary Contact Phone #:

Secondary Contact Phone #:
(See Mol enwi) o,

By signing below | certify that all information submitted with this application is true
and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and understand
the application requirements and regulations, and acknowledge that the
application Is to be considered complete only when all information and
documents required by the Agency have been submitted. Moreover, by signing
above I/we expressly provide written consent to the filing of the application and
access to the site by the Agency or its staff.

Owner’s
Signature:

Notlces associated with this application will be sent to the applicant
unless otherwise requested.

Applicant’s Information (if different than owner)

L—LO L(\ ()

Name: N N\e S
X:glr:gs: S (Cnseoold, €4

g lon (77 G002y
Emall; \\\”\«{(\ 1o S @ Come k. Ap 4

WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW TO MAIL NOTICE BY USPS,
MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU? [} Yes []No

Primary Contact Phone #: ___€Xo0O - DA SSS

Secondary Contact Phone #:

applicant's \OA«'—/ HCi/é.CM Date: _le_'*{ ‘3-\

Signature:

By signing belgmLc}mfy that all information submitted with this application is true
and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and understand
the application requirements and regulations, and acknowleclge that the
application is to be considered complete only when all information and
documents required by the Agency have been submitted.

Street Address: 20 Ell<, o Lovne

Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN): _ /19 - _CO4

. COOH

Proposed upland review area affected in square feet:

Proposed wetlands/watercourses affected in square feet and linear feet (as applicable):
Total area of wetlands/watercourses on parcel in square feet or acres:
Public Sewer: [] Yes [X] No

Public Water: [X] Yes [ ] No

VA0
\QA 2O
If not served by public water and sewer, applicant shall make

application to North Central District Health Department (Enfield Office) if required.

Is the project in a public water supply watershed area? [] Yes [X] No g . _
If YES. applicant is required to notify the Connecticut Water Company and Commissioner of Public Health by certified mail, return receipt
within 7 days of this application (Conn. Gen Stat. Sec 22a-42f). Copy of application. plans. and supporting documents must accompany

notice. Applicant can email the Commissioner of Public Health using their approved form. Proof of notice (return receipt and sent email

must be provided to the Planning Department.

Describe the nature of proposed regulated activity, request for acceptance of a permitted use as of right ora
nonregulated use, map or regulation amendment, or other activity requiring review by the Agency or its Agent:

See attached A

lication Checklist and Appendix D for guidance when preparing &

lication

Aio aliashal




Applicant shall provide certiﬁcatioﬁ in accordance with Wetlands Regulatio.:,} Section 7.4e, Application
Requirements:

Whether or not any portion of the property on which the regulated activity is proposed is located within 500 feet of an
adjoining town. [ ] Yes [X]No

Whether or not a significant portion of the traffic to the completed project will use streets within an adjoining town to
exit or enter the site. [] Yes No

Whether or not a significant portion of the sewer or water drainage from the project will flow through and significantly
impact the sewer or water drainage system of an adjoining town. [ ] Yes No

Whether water run-off from the improved site will impact streets or other municipal/private property within an adjoining
town. []Yes [X]No

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

If YES to any of the above, the Agency shall, in accordance with CGS 8-7d(f) notify the clerk of any adjoining
municipality of the pendency of any application, petition, appeal, request or plan concerning any project on any site.
Notice of the pendency of such application shall be made by certified mail, return receipt requested, and shall be mailed
within seven (7) days of the date of receipt of the application, petition, appeal, request or plan. (See Agency
requirements Section 8.4) .

Type of Project: (check one)
___Commercial/lndustrial _x_ Residential ___ Mixed Use ___ Timber ___ Agricultural
___Other, explain:

Type of Application: (check one)

Notification for Non-Regulated Use (Section 4.2)
Notification of Permitted Use as of Right (Section 4.1)
Administrative Permit (Section 6.4)

Agency Permit (TWELVE COPIES REQUIRED)
Permit Modification

Permit Extension

‘Regulation Amendment

Map Amendment

NN NN

Appeal of Administrative Permit

Application Submittals:

Completed Application Form (Section 7.4a)
Application Fee (Section 7.4b)

Abutters List (Section 7.4c)

Certification as to Adjacent Towns (See above)

Certification as to Connecticut Water Company & Commissioner of Public Health (See above)
Notification Narrative and Supporting Documentation (If applicable, Appendix D)

Project Narrative and Supporting Documentation (Section 7.4g, 1-11 inclusive, as deemed applicable)
Project Site Plan - circle one: Administrative (Section 7.4h1) / Agency (Section 7.4h2)

Supplemental Information (Section 7.5a-j, inclusive, as deemed applicable)

Rev. 7/18



Town of Ellington, CT January 7, 2021

1"=1241t

Property Information

Property ID 118 004 0001
Locatlon 30 ELLSWORTH LN
Owner MCDERMOTT PATRICK T + JENNAE

MAP FOR REFERENCE ONLY
NOT A LEGAL DOCUMENT
Town of Ellington, CT makes no claims and no warranties, [ 4 )

expressed or Implied, concerning the valkiity or accuracy of
the GIS data presented on this map.

Geometry updated 7/23/2020 FIAIN o &

Data updated 7/23/2020
TOWH Bt

PLARNING Dci A dnidaidT




e Ecology

e Soil & Wetland Studies

e Water Quality Monitoring ¢ GPS

e Environmental Planning & Management

e Ecological Restoration & Habitat Mitigation
e Aquatic, Wildlife and Listed Species Surveys

b . itting & C A
VIA E-MAIL & HAND-DELIVERY e Application Reviews e Permitting & Compliance

March 5, 2021

Town of Ellington
Inland Wetlands Agency
55 Main Street
Ellington, CT 06029

ATTN: Mr. Kenneth Braga, Chairman

RE: WETLAND RELOCATION/REPLICATION
30 Ellsworth Lane, Ellington, CT

REMA Job # 21-2365-ELL20
Dear Chairman Braga:

At the request of the property owners, Mr. and Mrs. Patrick and Jenna McDermott, REMA
ECOLOGICAL SERVICES, LLC (REMA) has prepared this brief report, to be submitted as part of
a request to conduct regulated activities at the above-referenced property. Specifically, the
request is for the relocation of a small, 1,920 square foot, isolated wet meadow wetland further
to the west, in order to provide a more useable yard behind the existing residence, with a
gentler grade.

The subject site was visited on January 15", and 20", 2021, for the purpose of delineating
regulated wetlands, per State Statutes, and gathering baseline information, including from two
deep soil test pits in the area of the proposed wetland relocation (see attached annotated
photos).

The following summarize our findings and outline the proposal:
1. The small, roughly 1,920 square foot, isolated wet meadow wetland was delineated with

flags RES-1 to RES-8 (see Figure A, attached). This wetland has poorly drained
Wilbraham (6) series soils, and is seasonally saturated. The dominant wet meadow

Rema Ecological Services, LLC e 164 East Center Street, Suite 8, Manchester, CT 06040 e 860.649-7362 ® www.remaecological.com



Mr. Kenneth Braga, Chairman
RE: Wetland Relocation/Replication, 30 Ellsworth Lane, Ellington, CT
March 5, 2021

Page 2

vegetation includes sensitive fern, purple willowherbs, roughstem and tall goldenrod,
asters, and reed canary grass. On the wetland perimeter shrubs include willows,
staghorn sumac, cottonwood (saplings), multiflora rose, blackberries, and autumn olive.
Trees nearby include red maple, and box elder. The northernmost section of the
delineated wetland showed historic evidence of soil disturbance, likely associated with
past agricultural activities.

. Two deep soil test pits were opened and documented approximately 75 feet to the west

of Wetland A, in an area of a gentle grade, dominated by goldenrods and grasses (see
Photos 5 and 6, attached). These test pits revealed the pre-lot development topsoil, as
well as the presence of a dense, saturated glacial till horizon. This occurred between 3
and 3.5 feet from the existing soil surface. This is the area of the proposed wetland
replication.

. The wetland replication area would be approximately 2,250 square feet in size, and will

disturb approximately 3,000 square feet within the upland review area (URA) of
Wetland A.

In order to replicate the wetland to be filled, an average of 30 inches of soil materials
would be removed (maximum: +/-36 inches). This would place the bottom of the
replication wetland within a few inches of the dense till, which would ensure the
maintenance of wetland hydrology.

Prior to the earthwork at the replication area, the topsoil from the Wetland A shall be
stripped and stockpiled adjacent to the wetland replication area. This topsoil, which has
live propagules and seeds of wet meadow plants will be used within the replication area.

Side slopes within the replication area will not be steeper than 4:1, and the depth of the
area, after final grades are achieved, will not be deeper than two and a half feet.

In addition to placing the topsoil from Wetland A to realize final grade, the entire area
will be seeded with the New England Wetmix, available at New England Wetland
Plants, Inc., of Amherst, Massachusetts. Also, the New England Conservation/Wildlife
seed mix will be used for the side slopes of the replication wetland and for a zone no
less than 10 feet around its perimeter.

In addition to the seed mixes the following shrubs (and quantities) will be planted
within the wetland and its perimeter: maleberry (2); winterberry (3); gray dogwood (5);



Myr. Kenneth Braga, Chairman

RE: Wetland Relocation/Replication, 30 Ellsworth Lane, Ellington, CT
March 5, 2021

Page 3

| "

=

red chokeberry (2); highbush blueberry (4), and meadowsweet (10). At the time of
planting these shrubs shall be have a minimum size of 3 feet.

In our professional opinion, the loss of the small, isolated wet meadow wetland, will be
functionally and physically replaced by the proposed wetland replication. In fact, its vegetative
diversity will be much higher, due to the seed mixes and shrub plantings. Also,
educational/scientific, aesthetic, and recreational values will be higher at the replication
wetland than in Wetland A, which will be graded to include a small seasonally flooded area
which will attract amphibians, known from the immediate vicinity of the site (i.e.,
restored/enhanced pond on property to north).

Please feel free to contact our office with any questions on the above.

Respectfully submitted,
REMA EcoLociICAL SERVICES, LLC
% /

George T. Logan, MS, PWS, CSE
Registered Soil Scientist/Professional Wetland Scientist
Certified Senior Ecologist

Attachments:  Figures A; Photos 1 to 6



" Town of Ellington, CT January 7, 2021

FIGURE A: Wetland Relocation & Replication

i Septic System
TR

Proposed 2 ; N Ll : : +/- 1,920 sf)

Location of Y

Property Information

NOTE: Scale on an 8.5" x 11.0"
printout is: 1" = 132'

Property ID 118 004 0001
Location 30 ELLSWORTH LN
Owner MCDERMOTT PATRICK T + JENNAE

MAP FOR REFERENCE ONLY
NOT A LEGAL DOCUMENT

Town of Ellington, CT makes no claims and no warranties,
expressed or implied, concerning the validity or accuracy of
the GIS data presented on this map.

Geometry updated 7/23/2020
Data updated 7/23/2020




30 Ellsworth Lane, Ellington, CT
Photos taken on 1/15 and 1/20/2021, by REMA Ecological Services, LLC

Photo 2: Location of Wetland A in relationship to other features of the lot; facing
easterly.



30 Ellsworth Lane, Ellington, CT
Photos taken on 1/15 and 1/20/2021, by REMA Ecological Services, LLC

Photo 4: Location of Wetland A in relationship to area for wetland replication in
background; facing northwesterly



30 Ellsworth Lane, Ellington, CT
Photos taken on 1/15 and 1/20/2021, by REMA Ecological Services, LLC

3

v ety
s & "1}‘

b

15 T 4 g1

\
3

Photo 6: Soil Test Pit #2; showing dense saturated till (gray)



i

ELLINGTON PLANNING DEPARTMENT

[STAFF REVIEW SHEET|

INLAND WETLAND AGENCY

IW202105 — Patrick & Jenna McDermott owner/ James Holden, applicant, request for a
permit to conduct regulated activity to relocate a wetland at 30 Ellsworth Lane, APN 118-

004-0001.
PUBLIC HEARING DATE: 2021
DEPARTMENT COMMENTS AND/OR REQUIREMENTS

Town Engineer

Building Official

Fire Marshal

Public Works Director/WPCA

Assessor

Traffic Authority

More Detailed information would be required:
What is the distance to the existing septic leaching
system and reserve area to the proposed activities /
wetland?

-what is the elevation difference in relation to the septic
leaching system and the proposed wetland?

-How will the septic system and components be
protected from disturbance?

-Will the grade change in the area of the existing septic
tank, if so, how much? Access Risers may be required,
the existing septic tank has a maximum soil cover load
rating of 4 feet.

-Areas of disturbance should be delineated and show
where materials would be stockpiled. These areas
should be field staked.

-Will additional Fill material be brought on site, would a
temporary access road be required?

-If these concerns are properly addressed, prior to any
work being commenced a site visit with the design
Engineer and or site contractor would be required with
our Department




<A TOWN OF
7Y, ELLINGTON
7o\ CONNECTICUT

STATE OF CONNECTICUT — COUNTY OF TOLLAND
INCORPORATED 1786

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STREET - PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187
www.ellington-ct.gov

TEL. (860) 870-3120 TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE FAX (860) 870-3122

INLAND WETLANDS AGENCY
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
MONDAY, MARCH 8, 2021, 7:00 P.M.
TOWN HALL ANNEX MEETING ROOM, 57 MAIN ST, ELLINGTON, CT

IN-PERSON PUBLIC ATTENDANCE LIMITED DUE TO COVID19 RESTRICTIONS

AND ZOOM MEETING ATTENDANCE

PRESENT: Chairman Ken Braga, Steve Hoffman and Katherine Heminway; Present via

ZOOM meeting: Vice Chairman Ron Brown, Art Aube, Hocine Baouche and Jean
Burns

ABSENT: Alternate Francis Hann

STAFF
PRESENT: John Colonese, Assistant Town Planner/Zoning Enforcement Officer; Present via

ZOOM meeting: Barbra Galovich, Land Use Assistant/Recording Clerk

CALL TO ORDER: Chairman Ken Braga called the Ellington Inland Wetlands Agency
meeting to order at 7:01 pm.

PUBLIC COMMENTS (on non-agenda items): None

PUBLIC HEARING(S):

1.

IW202102 — Andrian & Cheryl Kebalo owner/applicant, request for a permit to conduct
regulated activity to construct an addition with a one car garage to an existing home and
associated site improvements at 1 Crystal Street, APN 149-069-0000.

Time: 7:02 pm
Seated: Braga, Brown, Hoffman, Heminway, Aube, Baouche and Burns

Adrian and Cheryl Kebalo, 1 Crystal Street, were present to represent the application.

Mr. Kebalo explained the house is a year round residence and some of the proposed
construction activity will be within the upland review area. They are looking to build a one
car garage addition on slab with living space above. He noted that roughly 720 square
feet of the upland review area would be affected and the back portion of the land is pitched
to the lake and the front portion of the property is pitched towards the road. Mr. Kebalo
stated the existing shed will be removed and has provided erosion and sedimentation

inland Wetlands Agency
Regular Meeting Minutes
March 8, 2021
Page 1 of 5



control notes that will be followed throughout the course of construction. He informed the
Agency that he received a variance from the Zoning Board of Appeal (ZBA) for the
setbacks. The ZBA agreed the property should not exceed the 25% allowable lot
coverage. Mr. Kebalo stated he will not install a drain under the new driveway section in
accordance with North Central District Health Department’'s comments.

Commissioner Hoffman asked the applicant if he will be installing any underground pipes
for the roof drainage from the proposed addition. Mr. Kebalo responded that the roof
drains will outlet onto the ground where they come down off the roof.

Andrew LaRoche, 41 Converse Street, Stafford, CT complimented Mr. Kebalo on his
presentation and the plans he provided.

Mr. Colonese reviewed the Town Engineer's comments received in an email dated March
4, 2021. Mr. Kebalo agreed to consult with the Town Engineer depending upon which
product he intends to use to allow a portion of the driveway to be pervious.

MOVED (HOFFMAN) SECONDED (AUBE) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO MAKE
A DETERMINATION OF A NONSIGNIFICANT ACTIVITY FOR IW202102.

MOVED (HEMINWAY) SECONDED (HOFFMAN) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
CLOSE THE PUBLIC HEARING FOR IW202102.

MOVED (HEMINWAY) SECONDED (AUBE) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
APPROVE WITH CONDITIONS IW202102 — Andrian & Cheryl Kebalo owner/applicant,
request for a permit to conduct regulated activity to construct an addition with a one car

garage to an existing home and associated site improvements at 1 Crystal Street, APN
149-069-0000.

Conditions:

1) Silt fence shall be installed then inspected by the Wetlands Agent prior to activity, and
remain fully operational until the site is stabilized to control storm water runoff and
prevent soil erosion, sedimentation or pollutants from entering the lake.

2) Subject to compliance with Health Department requirements.

3) Subject to compliance with Town Engineer comments in email dated March 4, 2021.

IV. OLD BUSINESS: None

V. NEW BUSINESS:

1. IW202101 — Joseph & Holly Ann Dzen owner/ Joseph Dzen, applicant, request for
acceptance to construct a farm pond essential to the farming operation within the upland
review area as a use permitted as of right at 261 Windsorville Road, APN 014-006-0015.

Joseph Dzen, 2 Justin Drive, Ellington, CT and Suzanne Choate, Design Professionals,
21 Jeffrey Drive, South Windsor, CT were present to represent the application.

Inland Wetlands Agency
Regular Meeting Minutes
March 8, 2021
Page 2 of 5



Ms. Choate explained the applicant is looking to create a farm pond on the property, which
is located on the corner of Windsorville Road and Tripp Road. She stated the proposed
farm pond will be for agricultural use and the excavated soils will be relocated outside of
the flood plain and upland review area. Construction of the pond is outside of the
conservation area on the property. Ms. Choate acknowledge comments from North
Central District Health Department and the plan was revised to meet their requirements.
The construction entrance will be on Tripp Road.

Mr. Dzen stated they will be growing Christmas trees and pumpkins on site and the pond
would help with irrigation.

Commissioner Aube inquired about the potential septic system. Ms. Choate explained the
previous owner received an approval for a septic system on the lot and the lots shown on
the plan were previously approved as part of a subdivision however the intention is to use
the lots for agriculture at this time.

MOVED (AUBE) SECONDED (BAOUCHE) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
ACCEPT IW202101 — Joseph & Holly Ann Dzen owner/ Joseph Dzen, applicant, request
for acceptance to construct a farm pond essential to the farming operation within the

upland review area as a use permitted as of right at 261 Windsorville Road, APN 014-
006-0015. "

. IW202103 — Minor, LLC owner/ Andrew LaRoche, applicant, request for acceptance to

harvest timber as a use permitted as of right at 50 East Shore Road, APN 169-045-0015.

Andrew LaRoche, 41 Converse Street, Stafford, CT and Joseph Theroux, P.O. Box 32,
Voluntown, CT were present to represent the application.

Mr. Theroux stated he is a certified forester. He said the owner is looking to harvest
16,500 board feet of timber due to over mature oak, pine, and white ash, and damage
from gypsy moths and emerald ash borers. Mr. Theroux explained they intend on having
a small crossing over an existing storm water drainage ditch. He noted there are a few
smaller trees within the wetlands that need to be removed.

Vice Chairman Brown asked about the portable bridge to be used for crossing over the
storm water drainage ditch. Mr. Theroux said they use large 25’ long and 4’ wide bridge
mats that have minimal impact on the land, and he noted they will make roughly 12 or
more trips crossing the portable bridge during the harvest.

MOVED (AUBE) SECONDED (HEMINWAY) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO.
ACCEPT IW202103 — Minor, LLC owner/ Andrew LaRoche, applicant, request for
acceptance to harvest timber as a use permitted as of right at 50 East Shore Road, APN
169-045-0015.

inland Wetlands Agency
Regular Meeting Minutes
March 8, 2021
Page 3 of 5



3. 1W202104 — William & Christa Burke, owner/applicant, request for acceptance to clear

woodland to create pasture for cattle as a use permitted as of right at 95 Wapping Wood
Road, APN 001-002-0000.

William Burke, 354 Niederwerfer Road, South Windsor, CT was present to represent the
application. Mr. Burke stated he is working with the United States Department of
Agriculture (USDA), Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) to obtain approval
for a farmland restoration grant. He said he is looking to clear an additional 4.75 acres of
land to create pastureland for his cattle within the upland review area of the wetlands.

Chairman Braga stated Mr. Burke received acceptance for an as of right use from the
Agency last March for clearing approximately 7.5 acres of woodland for pastureland.
Commissioner Hoffman asked if the requested clearing from last year has been
completed. Mr. Burke said that portion of the project has been successfully cleared.

MOVED (AUBE) SECONDED (HEMINWAY) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
ACCEPT IW202104 — William & Christa Burke, owner/applicant, request for acceptance

to clear woodland to create pasture for cattle as a use permitted as of right at 95 Wapping
Wood Road, APN 001-002-0000.

IW202105 — Patrick & Jenna McDermott owner/ James Holden, applicant, request for a
permit to conduct regulated activity to relocate a wetland at 30 Ellsworth Lane, APN 118-
004-0001.

BY CONSENSUS, THE AGENCY RECEIVED AND SCHEDULED A PUBLIC HEARING
FOR THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING ON APRIL 12, 2021, 7:00 PM FOR IW202105 —
Patrick & Jenna McDermott owner/ James Holden, applicant, request for a permit to
conduct regulated activity to relocate a wetland at 30 Ellsworth Lane, APN 118-004-0001.

VI. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:

1.

Approval of the January 11, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes.

MOVED (HOFFMAN) SECONDED (AUBE) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
APPROVE THE JANUARY 11, 2021 MEETING MINUTES AS WRITTEN.

Correspondence/Discussion:
a. Use of aerators on docks and walls within Crystal Lake.

Mr. Colonese referred to his memo to the Agency dated March 2, 2021. He said he

has received inquiries regarding aerators being used on docks and walls in Crystal
Lake. Generally, the inquiries have been about the aerators creating safety issues

for individuals who want to partake in recreation on the lake. However, one inquiry

questioned if the town's Wetlands Agency has oversight over the aerators. He noted

that he received an email from Darcy Winther of the Inland Wetlands Management

Program at the Connecticut DEEP regarding the issue.

Inland Wetlands Agency
Regular Meeting Minutes
March 8, 2021
Page 4 of 5



Chairman Braga asked if any of the members see these devises within the scope
of Wetlands Agency.

Commissioner Burns said she is on the Crystal Lake Association and as member
of the association has reached out to various individuals that have placed the
aerators in the lake. She noted the aerators are used to keep the water from
freezing and damaging docks or retaining walls. Commissioner Burns stated she
will continue to update the Agency with any pertinent information.

After a brief discussion, the Agency agreed that these devices as described are not
regulated by the Wetlands Regulations.

b. CT DEEP Applications for Use of Pesticides in State Waters.
Mr. Colonese stated the Planning Department received notification of Connecticut
DEEP Applications for Use of Pesticides in ponds at Chasseral Meadows, Ellington

Ridge Country Club, and Autumn Chase.
VIl. ADJOURNMENT:

MOVED (AUBE) SECONDED (HOFFMAN) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
ADJOURN THE MARCH 8, 2021 REGULAR MEETING OF THE INLAND WETLANDS
AGENCY AT 7:53 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Barbra Galovich, Recording Clerk

Inland Wetlands Agency
Regular Meeting Minutes
March 8, 2021
Page 5 of 5





